August 18, 2023

MECKLENBURG COUNTY
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Post Office Box 190 ¢ 175 Mayfield Drive « Boydton, Virginia 23917

Phone: (434) 738-6111

Fax: (434) 738-6679

Memorandum
To: All Parents of Mecklenburg County Public Schools
From: Dr. Scott Worner, Division Superintendent

RE: Per Pupil Expenditures

The chart below contains information regarding the sources of funds spent to educate each
student in Mecklenburg County Public Schools. We are providing this information to you in
compliance with Section 22.1-92 of the Code of Virginia.

If you desire any additional information about the budget or you have guestions about the budget
process, please contact your principal or call Amber Barbour at 434-738-6111. You may see
additional budget information at the Mecklenburg County Public Schools website at
www.mcpsweb.org. Thank you for your continued support as we strive to provide the best
possible education for your children.

AVERAGE PER PUPIL EXPENDITURES FOR OPERATIONS*

Source of
Financial Support

2021-2022
Actual (FY22)

2022-2023
Estimated (FY23)

2023-2024
Proposed (FY24)

State Funds $5,769 $7,567 $7,181
Sales and Use Tax $1,386 $1,495 $1,456
Local Funds $5,002 S$5,258 S5,648
Federal Funds $2,367 $3,693 $3,278
Total S14,524 $18,012 $17,563

*Qperations include pre-k, regular day school, school food service, summer school, adult education and
other educational programs, but do not include facilities, debt services or capital outlay additions.
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